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. |The original and central portion with the clock tower was designed by J. C.
- |Cochran of Chicago, illinois. On July 13, 1878, a contract was awarded to
|Thomas and Hugh Colwell of Ottawa, Illinois, to build at a cost of $45,000.00fc
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CONDITION

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Court House is located in Crown Point, Indiana, which is a typical county
seat of the Middle West when court houses were placed in the center of a
business square and also centrally located in the county. The Lake County,
Indiana, Court House is a focal point in a residential community because it if
the biggest building in the area.

UJ

The Court House portrays a type of architecture of the Victorian Period which
has made for a most interesting combination of Romanesque and Georgian styles|
It has created a sort of quasi-military effect in appearance. ‘

The Court Houses at present houses the Lake County Indiana goverrmental offic
of the Assessor, Auditor, Board of Commissioners, Clerk, Recorder, Sheriff,
Surveyor, Treasurer and the Lake Circuit Courtroom.

The Court House is built of red brick and limestone and has a red glazed roof
The foundation varies in width from 2% to 3% feet and is laid on oak plank.
The walls are structurally sound with hardly any evidence of cracks. The roo
is supported by a massive array of wooden timbers. The exterior and interior
has suffered because of lack of painting for more than two decades. Some of
the galvanized iron was blown off the north tower in a hundred-mile-an-hour
gale in 1964, but is not beyord repair. All of the first floor hallways are
lined with a marble dado.

™
33

On June 28, 1907, Beers & Beers of Chicago, Illinois, were selected as
architects for the North and South, two-story extensions of the Court House,
A contract was let to W. J. Turness Company, Chicago, Illinois, on September
14, 1907, for construction cost in the amount of $78,800.00 (See copy of
blueprint attached--Item #7a). N\

The last single-story wings were built in 1928 perpetuating the same
architectural design. Henderlong Lumber Company of Crown Point, Indiana, was
awarded the bid at a cost of $85,000.00.

In the words of Martin Behnke, President of the Lake County Board of
Commissioners, Its physical stability can best be expressed, "The Court
House is an old fort and will last forever.
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The attached blueprint: By Beers & Beers, Architects,
Chicago, Illinois

Date: June 28, 1907

Copy of blueprint furnished October 3, 1972 by lake County
Surveyor, Crown Point, Indiana.
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The Court House has been, since its erection in 1878, a landmark in Lake
County, Indiana, for many years the most massive structure in breadth and
height, constructed by early settlers, that can be seen for miles on top
of the continental divide.

The Court House is a most important symbol of the character of the citizens
of lake County. It stands for integrity of its citizens, an element in the
character of the community, which has been built for more than a hundred
years, and of which the citizens of the present are justly proud and want
to maintain for future generations.

In early days the farmers held "horse sales." The horses were tethered to
the chain fence around the Court House square. Those who drove a longer
distance to purchase produce of any kind in those days of barter and
exchange also hitched their horse-drawn vehicles to the same chain fence
around the Court House. ‘

All-Memorial Day and Veterans Day services and other patriotic gatherings
are also conducted on the East Court House steps. Post-humous awards
have been presented by the United States military in the Circuit Court Room
of the Court House.

' On October 7, 1896 William Jennings Bryan, the silver tongued orator,
addressed the citizens of lake County when he was campaigning for the
United States Presidency and stressed the importance of free silver.

The Court House enlarged in 1907-09 depicts an age which reflects the
development and growth of #aKe County, Indiana. It mirrors the changing
role of local govermment in Hoosier 1life. This period reflects the great
economic expanse of the oil industry started by John D. Rockerfeller and
the beginning of the steel mills begun by Judge Elbert Gary, making the ,
Calumet Region of Lake County, Indiana, one of the great industrial regions
of the world. ‘

On June 19, 1909, the first major auto race in the United States was held
south of the Court House over an approximate 25 mile track and known as the
Cobe Cup Race. This grueling contest was the fore-runner of the famous
Indianapolis "500". The winners cup was presented on the steps of the East
entrance of the Court House to Louis Chevrolet, the Swiss-born master-

mechanic who later became the famous engineer and designer of the Chevrolet
Fotor Co. " k

Continued See Item #8a
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8a. (Significance continued)

For decades, Crown Point, Indiana was known as the "Gretna Green" of the
United States. Many famous movie personalities as Rudolph Valentino
procurred their marriage license in the lLake County Court House.

The East steps of the Court House provided the background for the photograph
of John Dillinger, notorious outlaw, after his capture with Lake County
Prosecutor Robert Estill at his side.

In a letter dated September 21, 1972, to the Board of Commissioners of Lake
County, Indiana by Mr. David R. Hermansen, Professor of Architecture and
Planning, at Ball State University and noted authority on historical
buildings in the'State of Indiana, it was stated, "The Lake County Courthouge
is without question one of the finest architectural expressions in Indiana.
It is a major monument and I would strongly recommend that it be preserved
and hopefully restored to it's original luster. It is I think without
question the most significant building in lake County. I would sincerely
hope an adaptive use could be found for this magnificent structure."

In a letter dated October 3, 1972 to the Board of Commissioners of lake
County, Indiana by Mr. Hubert Hawkins, Executive Secretary of the Indiana
Historical Society, he asked, "In deciding the fate of the old courthouse
at Crown Point you have an opportunity to make a constructive contribution
to the educational facilities of your area. The old courthouse has
substantial architectural merit. It is unquestionably a familiar landmark
ard rich in historical associations. It could continue to be a significant
community asset if, as has been suggested, a museum of industry could be
established there. In this capacity a valuable contribution could be made
to the educational processes, both for school children and adults. As the
museum developed it could become a substantial tourists attraction. It
would be appropriate for such a museum to be located in Lake County which
is the home of so large a proportion of the State's industrial resources."

The Northern geographical and industrial area of lake County, Indiana is
one of the "melting pots" of the United States. Numerous ethnic groups
have expressed gratification to the Lake County Historical Society for
the opportunity to relate its heritage in a museum - cultural center as
proposed.
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